THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ‘==

Memo

Date: October 20, 2025

To: Business managers and parish/school finance personnel
From: Sue Stanton, parish systems administrator, Office of Finance
Re: Register for our fall Parish + School Insights Conference (P+SIC)

Thursday, November 13, 9 a.m. noon

Registration time is here for our fall 2025 P+SIC!

Our conference will kick off at 9 a.m. on Thursday, November 13. We expect
to finish no later than noon.

Please join us online as we present these topics and more at our fall Parish +
School Insights Conference (P+SIC).

Agenda topics include the following (and more)!

e New Tax Law and Impact on Contributions - Finance
Stock Donations — Internal Audit
Fraud Triangle and Case Study — Internal Audit
Multi Factor Authentication — Information Technology
Chart of Accounts - Finance
Special Events Coverage - Catholic Mutual
Archdiocesan Website - Communications
Update on 403B — Human Resources

We look forward to our virtual meeting with you! If you are planning to attend,
please use this link to complete the registration form by Tuesday, November
13.

A Teams link to join the meeting will be sent to all registrants prior to the
meeting along with a detailed agenda (all topics and times).

Questions?


https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/0199ecfdc8947b8baad4d3a1963fe5d4
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Please contact me at 404-920-7642 or sstanton@archatl.com.



mailto:sstanton@archatl.com

